THE WEST SHORE.

THB OHURCHES OF PORTLAND.

OF late years the utter inadequacy of the chureh
facilities of Portland, in number of edifices as
well as in size and the necessary interior arrange.
ments for the growing ueeds of church work, has
been plainly apparent. Every church in the city
has been unable to provide for the increased sttend.
ance at both the regular services and the Bundsy
schools. The forty church edifices now in use are,
for the most part, those ereoted many years ago,
when the population of the city was scarcely one
fourth its present numbers, and when the wore re.
cently adopted methods of church work had not been
introduced. With but few exceptions they are
plain wooden stractures, of rather contracted dimen.
sions, and are neither a great ornament to the oity
por capable of fully serving the purpose for which
they were ereoted. These exceptions are the Trinity
Episcopal, 8 handsome wooden structure on the cor-
ner of Bixth and Oak streets, the Catholic cathedral,
a large and ornamental brick edifice, standing on the
corner of Third and Stark streets, Calvary Presby-
terian, a fine wooden edifice erected s few years ago
on the corner of Ninth and Clay streets, the First
Unitarian, & wooden edifice on the corner of Yambill
and Beventh streets, and the Taylor Street Methodiat,
s brick edifice on the corner of Third and Taylor
stroets. The two last named are both of inadequate
size, and the Taylor street society will probably build
s much larger and bandsomer one before long. The
members of the First Congregational, whose building
on the corner of Becond and Jefferson streets is wholly
inadequate to the needs of the society, are waking
preparations for the erection of a large and handsome
stone chureh of modern architecture, to be sitaated on
one of the Park streets, and Girace M. E. chureh is
already excavating for the foundation of av edifice on
the corner of Tenth and Taylor.

The first effort to erect a church containing all the
modern conveniences and requisites for all the branch-
o8 of chureh work, a building of solid stons, to stand
for years, an inheritance to coming generstions and o
monument to the zeal and devotion of ita founders, is
that of the First Presbyterian society. This Inrge,
substantial and ornate edifice is now in prooess O
erection on the corner of Tenth aud Alder atroets,
and when completed will have no superior in beaaty
of architectare and finish, nor in massive solidity, oo
the Pacific const. In view of this most importagt ers
in the church's history, & briel syopeis of ita cares”
will not be out of place. In the fall of 157 seversl
tamilies of Presbyterisns, inclading s few Congrogs-

tionalists, subscribed $800.00 for the support of »
' the Board of Do-

615
mestic Missions of the Presbytorian desomination,
that body seut Rev. P. 8. MeCaffrey to Portland, who
arrived with his wile and two children on the fourth
of June, 1860, and preached his first sermon in the
court house on the filteenth of the same month. On
the third of August & church soclety was organised
by Rev, Mr. Thompeon, of Clatsop Plains, with James
McKewan, 8. M. Hensell and larnel Mitchell s ol
ders, aud A. H. Bell, deacon. The organising mem.
bers were 8. M. Honsil), James MoKowan, larsal
Mitcholl, A. H. Bell, Mra. Mary Robertson, M Jo.
rasha Hodges, Mra Margarst Bmith, Mra Caroline
Coueh, Mrs. Eliza Alnsworth, Mrs. C. A Ladd, Mrs.
M. Jane Honsill, Miss Polono Clark, Mra Frances
Sophis Law, Mre. E L Blossom, Mrs Sarsh J.
Moad, Mra. Agnes (iroom and Miss Leonors Blos.
som. The business of the society was entrusted to J.
M. Blossom, B. ¥. Smith, W. 8. Ladd, J. C. Alns
worth and H. A. Hogue, trustess, Thomas Robinson,
troasurer, and Henry Law, seorotary. Church wes
held the first fow years in one of the wooden build.
ings on Third street near Morrison, Work waa be.
guu oo the church building on the corner of Third
and Washington streets early in 1403, and the edifice
was dedicated on Bunday, May 22, 1864 The origl
oal contract was for #0,260.00, but was stbeeqaontly
inoreased. the building costing, when ready for oeen.
paney, about $13,00000. Tt was ovidently considered

| avery fine buildiog for that day, s smanget the other

proceedings of the board of trustees is tound the ap-
pointment of committes, to walt upon A Holbrook,
editor of the Oregoman, for he W!ptﬂd inviting
him to inspect * our new chureh.” I 1504 the church
was lortunste in securing Dr. A. L Linduloy as pastor,
and for sighteen years it thrived under his minletrs.
tions, making its inflaence felt, throwing oul beasnch-
v and coutribating liberally o the wupport of mis.
sion chapels, snd domestic and forelgn wissbons
Two years ago It was docided that the time had ar.
rived when the society should build the larger edifice
it bad long needed, aod plans wers drawn by W. ¥
McCaw, for » commodions sud elegant slote strue.
ture, which were aceepted The ball block ou the
south side of Alder street, betwesu Teuth and Elev.
snth, was bought for #23,000.00, & large, modery resl.
dence standing on the corver of Elovesth being in-
oluded [n the purchase, and which has sinee boeu the
mansh.  The church itwell will cost §120,000.00, to
pay which » subscription of 0K 00 bee beets
raisnd 10 supplement the fand of #04,000 00 obtained

sl of the old property o8 Third street, which
:’:igiully cost #2500 (0, but is now valuable for bus-

inewe purposes.
On another whmnumnm‘dlmb-

posing stroctare, the lofty epire of whieh slande ot




